CAMBRIA February 18, 2000

Dakland, CA
Sonoma, CA
Portland, OR
Seattle, WA

Cambria
Environmental
Technology, Inc.

1144 65th Street
Suite B

Dakland, CA 94608
Tel {510) y20-0700
Fax (§10) 420-g170

Ms. Pamela Evans

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, 2nd Floor
Alameda, California 94502

Re:  Quarterly Status Report - First Quarter 2000
Former Shell Service Station
29 Wildwood Ave.
- Piedmont, CA
Incident No. 98995822

Dear Ms. Evans:

On behalf of Equiva Services LLC, Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc. is submitting this
letter in accordance with the reporting requirements of 23 CCR 2652d.

Current Quarier's Actlvities

No activities were required or performed at this site during the first quarter of 2000.

Proposed Activities

Semi-annual monitoring of the site wells will be performed during the second quarter of 2000.
We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project. Please call us if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,
Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc.

Ailsa 8. Le May, R.G. )

Senior Geologist

ce: Karen Petryna, Equiva Services LLC, P.O. Box 7869, Burbank California 91501-7869
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